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% Re: (1) Interexchange Registr tioo and Tariff of Consolidated Communications NetwoM 
Services, Inc., to be known as Consolidated Communications Enterprise Services, Inc. a 8  

Serviced, Eric. 
CweeIhtW k r  Consdidrted Communications Operator 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

We are hereby transmitting for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission (the 
“Commission”) an original and sixteen copies of the Interexchange Company Registration Form of 
Consolidated Communications Network Services, Inc. (“CCNS”), to be known as Consolidated 
Communications Enterprise Services, Inc. (“CCES”), d/b/a Consolidated Communications Operator 
Services, pursuant to Florida Statutes, Section 364.02( 13). In addition, pursuant to Florida Statutes, 
Section 364.04, attached is the company’s tariff to be effective January 1,2009. 

CCNS plans to begin service effective January 1, 2009. In addition, on that date, CCNS’s 
corporate name will be changed from CCNS to CCES. Documentation of the January 1, 2009 name 
change from CCNS to CCES is expected to be available from the Florida Secretary of State the first 
business day following January 1,2009, and will be provided to the Commission as a supplemental filing. 

Concurrent with the effective date of operation of CCNS, to be known as CCES, the corporate 
existence of its sister company Consolidated Communications Operator Services, Inc. (“CCOS”) will 
cease. Therefore, CCOS requests the cancellation of its registration as an interexchange company, 
effective January 1, 2009. 

CCNS and CCOS respectfully request the Commission take any necessary actions related to this 
Registration and cancellation request prior to December 3 I ,  2008. 
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Please contact the undersigned if there are any questions concerning this filing. 

Thank you for your assistance 

Sincerely, 
n 

Owen E. MacBride 
Attomey for Consolidated Communications 
Network Services, Inc. and Consolidated 
Communications Operator Services, Inc. 

cc: Melinda Watts 
Attachments (original and 16 copies): 
Registration Form 
Tariff 


